
From: lucinda page
To: Trickey, Anne (ART)
Subject: Copyright reciept from lucinda
Date: Friday, June 15, 2018 4:56:15 PM

Lucinda Page 

----- Forwarded Message -----
From: Copyright Office <cop-rc@loc.gov>
To: "

Thank you for submitting your registration claim using the Electronic Copyright Office (ECO) System. 

The following files were successfully uploaded for service request # 1-6681318909 

File Name :rectangular_shape1.jpg
File Size :101140 KB 
Date/Time :6/15/2018 1:45:28 PM

[THREAD ID: 1-32HYQI4]

United States Copyright Office



From: lucinda page
To: Trickey, Anne (ART)
Subject: Copyright recipt from lucinda
Date: Friday, June 15, 2018 4:58:21 PM

Lucinda Page

On Friday, June 15, 2018, 11:14:05 AM PDT, Copyright Office <cop-rc@loc.gov> wrote:

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED EMAIL. PLEASE DO NOT REPLY. 

Thank you for submitting your registration claim using the Electronic Copyright Office (ECO) System. 

The following files were successfully uploaded for service request # 1-6681424154 

File Name :cutout_shape3.jpg
File Size :19621 KB 
Date/Time :6/15/2018 2:07:37 PM

[THREAD ID: 1-32HYW9P]

United States Copyright Office





From: lucinda page
To: Trickey, Anne (ART)
Subject: Fw: Acknowledgement of Uploaded Deposit
Date: Friday, June 15, 2018 5:00:18 PM

Lucinda Page 

----- Forwarded Message -----
From: Copyright Office <cop-rc@loc.gov>
To: 
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018, 11:06:05 AM PDT
Subject: Acknowledgement of Uploaded Deposit

THIS IS AN AUTOMATED EMAIL. PLEASE DO NOT REPLY. 

Thank you for submitting your registration claim using the Electronic Copyright Office (ECO) System. 

The following files were successfully uploaded for service request. # 1-6681424071 

File Name :trapezoid_shape2.jpg
File Size :102850 KB 
Date/Time :6/15/2018 1:58:25 PM

[THREAD ID: 1-32HYW04]

United States Copyright Office














































